

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico
September 14, 1956

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please refer to our letter of August 23, 1956, concerning the transfer of 111 barrels of crude oil, for use in completion operations, from our Emma T. Russell Federal Lease, North Mason Delaware Pool, to our Thompson Federal 19 No. 2, North Mason Delaware Pool, located in Unit F, Section 19-26-32.

This oil has now been recovered.

Attached are copies of Form C-126 requesting permission for The Illinois Pipe Line Company of Texas to transport this oil from the Thompson Federal 19 Lease, North Mason Delaware Pool.

Yours very truly,

W. E. ALLEN
W. E. ALLEN
District Superintendent
of Production
Eunice District

WEA-46

cc: EHL RIA FILE

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

Continental Oil Company
Chicago, Illinois

Continental Oil Company
Chicago, Illinois

Continental Oil Company

Continental Oil Company
Chicago, Illinois

Continental Oil Company
Chicago, Illinois

Continental Oil Company

Continental Oil Company
Chicago, Illinois

Continental Oil Company

Continental Oil Company

Continental Oil Company

Continental Oil Company

Continental Oil Company
Chicago, Illinois